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APPENDIX A ,

!

NOTICE OF VIOLATION i

Non-Destructive Testing Corporation License No. 29-19742-01
Manville, New Jersey 08835 Docket No. 030-19179

As a result of the inspe'ction conducted'on February 7, 1989,'and in accordance
with'the " General Statement..of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1988), the following violation
was identified

10 CFR 20.'101(a) limits the whole body radiation dose of an individual in| a f
restricted area to one'and one quarter rems per calendar quarter, except
as provided by 10 CFR 20.101(b). Paragraph (b) allows a whole body radiation c.

,

dose of three rems per calendar quarter provided specified conditions are met.

Contrary to the above, an individual working in the restricted area of a d
field radiography site received a whole body radiation dose of 2.261 rems I
during the fourth calendar quarter of 1988 and the conditions of paragraph -I

(b) were not met. !
!

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Non-Destructive Testing Corporation
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of ;
the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in - -|
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which'have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is

| shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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